
From: Leung,Quincy [CEAA]
To: "Lukey, Lucille (HC/SC)"; "Setton, Eleanor (HC/SC)"; "Engelsjord, Michael"; "Albornoz, Angeles

(NRCan/RNCan)"; "Paula.Doucette@tc.gc.ca"; "nadine.parker@canada.ca"
Cc: Cooper,Garett [CEAA]
Subject: RE: Kitimat Clean Refinery Project - Notice of Commencement of an Environmental Assessment
Date: July 14, 2016 5:49:00 PM

Dear federal colleagues,
 
Further to my previous email, the Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency (the Agency) would
like to invite the federal review team to provide comments on the draft Environmental Impact
Statement (EIS) Guidelines.
 
Following a 45-day screening period, on June 30, 2016, the Agency determined that an
Environmental Assessment (EA) is required for this Project. The federal EA process started on July
12, 2016. The next step of the process is to finalize the EIS Guidelines. The purpose of the EIS
Guidelines is to identify the information the proponent will be required to provide in its EIS, and the
nature, scope and extent of the information required. The Agency invites you to provide comments
on the draft EIS Guidelines, particularly in relation to any environmental effects related to your
departmental mandate and described in section 5 of CEAA 2012,
 
Your response by August 12, 2016 would be appreciated.
 
After the comment period on the draft EIS Guidelines, the Agency will finalize the document and
provide it to the proponent. Within 60 days of the start of the environmental assessment, the
Minister of Environment and Climate Change may decide to refer the Project to a review panel. A
referral to review panel is considered if the Project is likely to cause significant adverse
environmental effects, or if Indigenous communities or the public have raised concerns related to
the potential for significant adverse environmental effects.
 
Regards,
 
Quincy Leung

Project Manager, Pacific and Yukon Region
Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency / Government of Canada
quincy.leung@ceaa-acee.gc.ca / Tel: 604-666-8940 / 
 
Gestionnaire de projets, Région du Pacifique et du Yukon
Agence canadienne d'évaluation environnementale / Gouvernement du Canada
quincy.leung@acee-ceaa.gc.ca / Tél. : 604-666-8940 /

 
 

From: Leung,Quincy [CEAA] 
Sent: July 13, 2016 11:40 AM
To: Lukey, Lucille (HC/SC); Setton, Eleanor (HC/SC); Engelsjord, Michael; Albornoz, Angeles
(NRCan/RNCan); Paula.Doucette@tc.gc.ca; nadine.parker@canada.ca
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Subject: Kitimat Clean Refinery Project - Notice of Commencement of an Environmental Assessment
 
Dear Federal Colleagues,
 
The Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency (the Agency) has posted a Notice of
Commencement of an Environmental Assessment on the Agency’s website. Public comments on the
draft EIS Guidelines are invited until August 12, 2016. The Public Notice and the News Release can
also be viewed on the Agency’s website.
 
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
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